
IFB# 6216 

Movable Partitions 

 4ft wide by 6ft high swivel feet 

 

Addendum 1. 

Questions & Answers 

 

1. Did you want these as finished pieces or would you like us to quote the material sheets and you 

will fabricate in house? Answer:  Finished product, with little to no assembly required 
 
           If you would like a quote on a finished piece, can you provide a drawing and let us know how 

many you would require.   
 
 
  
 

2. What type of material are you looking for- clear partitions or fabric covered?  Is there a spec 
sheet or model # of an item of interest?  Fabric material not clear 
 

3. What is the time frame for receipt of these items? Before the start of school, 1st week of 
September 2020 would be preferred  
 

4. Additionally, The quantities noted are too wide of a range to provide an accurate shipping cost. 
Are you aware of the actual qty that might be needed?  Cannot give exact numbers could be 100 
or a 1000 
 

6 Do the partitions need to be a certain color?  Grey or charcoal 
 

7 Can they be foldable? No folding– solid panels with feet 
 

8. How thick do the partitions need to be? 2 inches minimum 
 



9. Will the shipment take place at one time or will there be multiple orders throughout the year? 
Order as needed  
 

10. Also...please advise on the material needed for the partitions: solid, transparent, half and half. 
Want all the same color if possible – Grey or charcoal full cloth panel 

 
11. Do you we have to register with Guilford County Schools  to participate in 

the above bid.  If so, please direct us how we should proceed. Fill out a new vendor application –  

https://www.gcsnc.com/Page/17444 

 
12. Do you have any drawings for the Movable Partitions – No we do not 
 

      13.The bid documents stated that Guilford County Schools is NOT tax-exempt. 
Does this apply only the sales tax as stated on page 4, is there any  other taxes and percentage. 
6.75% sales tax 

 
     14. On page 1 of the bid stated.."Offer valid for 60 days from date of bid opening " 

while on page 3, 120 days is mentioned. Please clarify. 
 
     15.   Is  Installation required. If so what is the allocations for the quantity purchased. Is iit one school 

or various schools with various departments or class rooms. No installation required 
 

16.  If no installation is required, please describe your loading dock for the receipt of shipment. We  
       have a loading dock that any size truck can back up to and we have a forklift  

 
      17. The quantity state on the bid has a range, could you be more specific so we can offer discounts 

based on the quantity. We will purchase as needed, possibly 500 – 1000 at a time. 
 

      18.  My company is bidding on the IFB# 6216, and we had a question about page 4 “total      
              price”.  Since the quantity is a range (100-500 and 500 to 1000) are we putting the total price for  
              500 and 1000?  
              Please quote total price for    500 and total price for 1000 
 

19.  Additionally, I did not see a spot on the form or any information on the expected delivery  
        date/lead time for production.  Before the start of school, 1st week of September 2020 would be 
        preferred 

  
20.  Specifications indicate that the partitions be 4ft wide by 6ft high, however, our standard size is 60   
        inches wide by 80 inches tall.  While the height of our partitions can be customized to 6ft high,  
        the width cannot and will be 5ft wide as opposed to the requested 4ft.  Is this width an  
         acceptable deviation? Yes that would be acceptable 
 
21.  Specifications indicate that the partitions have swivel feet.  Are swivel casters acceptable?  And  
        do you prefer a brake or no brake? Please clarify.  Swivel is preferred, but non locking casters   
        would be acceptable 

 
 

 
 
 

 

https://www.gcsnc.com/Page/17444


 
 

 
 


